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Overview

Establishment _ _ , o
Orbost Regional Health (ORH) is a Multi ~ Our Strategic Directions

Purpose Service (MPS) established under ¢ q
agreement between the Commonwealth an
Victorian Governments and incorporated
under theHealth Services Act 1988.

Improving population health
for the whole community
1 Promoting healthy ageing

Orbost Regional Health is governed by a OurEnablers

Board of Directorsappointed by the 1 Enhancing partnerships
Governorln-Council upon the 1 Developing our workforce
recommendation of the Victorian Minister 1 Improving our use of

for Health the HonJillHennessy MP information and technology

Located in the far east part of Victoria,
hNb2ad wS3IAzylrt | Sk
made up of the township of Orbost and
smaller communities scattered along the
Snowy River, up into the alpine mountains
and along the Wilderness Coast to the New
South Wales border.

Our Vision

A thriving community where people work,
learn, play and grow together.

Our behaviours

1 Welcoming
1 Supportive
1 Progressive

Our Role

We support our community to thrive by:

1 connecting and providing safe, higt
quality health services

1 partnering with people as they mak
confident health choices for
themselves and each other

i creating a community approach to
health

1 providing a place where people
work, learn and grow

: Orbost Regional Healttcknowledges the support
N of the Victorian Government.

Victoria



Overview (continued)

Overview
of services

Orbost Regional Health provides a
variety of health care service
programs. These include:

Acute Services

Orbost Regional Health offers both
inpatient and outpatient services to
the community of Orbost and district
including; medical, minor surgit
palliative care, renal dialysis,
maternity, and pos@cute care.

Urgent Care & After Hours Medicall
Treatment

A specialist nuesassessment (triage
led model supported by owgall
medical staff delivers Urgent Care
and After Hours (e.g. week nights ar
weekends) treatment for medical
emergencies.

Aged and Residential Care
Waratah Lodge Nursing Home (Higt
Care) and Lochiel House Hostel (Lo
care) provide a homdike
atmosphere with the security of
assistance when required. Respite
care is also available.

Orbost Medical Clinic

Orbost Medical Clinic provides a
range of Primey Care Services with
medicalserviceded by 3 General
Practitioners and 2 General Practice
Registrars. ter services and
supportprovidedinclude Practice
bdzZNESazX 22YSyQa
Health Nurse, Continence Nurse,
Diabetes Educator, Wound
Management Nirse, International
Normalised Ratio (INR) Clinic blood
test, and Communitjvlental Health
Services. Visiting Specialists include
Paediatrician, Rheumatologist and
Renal Physician.

Home Based Services

Also known as Home and Communi
Care (HACC), includdsme Help,
Personal Care, Home and Garden
Maintenance, Meals on Wheels,
Volunteer Program, Planned Activity
Groups and District Nurse.

The services are provided to suppor
and assist elderly people or youngel
people with disabilities living at
home or inthe community and their
families. Home based services also
provide care and support to palliativi
clients and families.

Community Services

Community Services help in many
ways to manage and maintain good
health.

These programs focus on communit
wide health promoting activity to
prevent the onset of health problem:
i.e., helping people to eat well, stay
physically fit, and stay socially
connected.

Social welfare programs, also a part
of the community service approach,
include family & child health seoés,
housing support & counselling. A
Koori Health Liaison Worker provide
assistance to Aboriginal and Torres
Strait Islander people in hospital anc
the wider community.

Orbost Regional Health recognése
the importance of meaningful and
rewarding activiy, so social
enterprise projects are a strong focu
area to help people stay balanced
and well in life.

Oral Health

The dental clinic provides general
oral health services, both public and
private, school dental and denture
services as well agsiting odreach
dental services to the broader
district. Dental surgery is also

I 00SaaAroftsS dzaiy3
operating theatre. These services ar
delivered by a mix of public and
private dentists and dental
therapists.



Overview (continued)
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Chair and
CEOQO’s Report

Andrew Martin
President, Board of
Directors

Bernadette McDonald
Chief Executive Officer

On behalf of the staff anBoard we are
pleased to present the Orbost Regional Heal
Annual Report fo2014-15.

It has been another busgear for Orbost
Regional Health. We have implemented the
first year of our strategic plan with a key foct
on sustaining our aged care services and
improving the health of our population.

Our staff have worked hard to teer services
to the community whilst also participating in
severalaccreditation processes. We are
extremely pleased with the results of these
surveys with a very high level of achievemer
in the National Safety and Quality Standards
All criteria weremet and two met with merits
were achieved in Governance for Quality ant
Safety and Infection control.

Orbost Regional Health also achieved
accreditation in Home and Community Care
Standards, Disability and Housing Support
Standards and the Australian @al Practice
Accreditation Standards for our medical clinit

These are great results and demonstrate the
high standard of care provided across the
organisation, due to the excellent work of ou
staff.

Orbost Regional Health has met or exceede(

the majaity of our performance targets and

delivered a strong financial result. Thigis

good outcome given challenges with funding

in the health sector. There have been many

achievements over the past 12 months with

the following some of the key highlights.

i 1518patientswere admitted and
discharged from our acute ward

1 2199 patients presented and were treatei
in our urgent care centre

1 22 babies were born at Orbost Regional
Health

1 There were 26,278 visits to the Medical
Clinic

1 The dental waiting list reduced
dramatically from 9.9 months in June 201
to 1.4months in June 2015

S
Andrew Martin
President, Board of Directors
Orbost Regional Health
27 Augusk015

1 HACGervicedelivered 18,399 occasions
of service

1 Our external audited cleaning score
remainsexremely high at ®%

1 ORH now haa full scope of medical staff
with the introduction of registrar and
medical students

1 We continued with a regular geriatrician
specialist clinic session
We had 130 individuals provide consume
feedback over the year

1 Wemaintained our target of response to

complaints within 3 days

Commenced participatin in the new

Victorian Health @re Experience survey

1 94% of air patients rated their overall
hospitalexperience as very good or good

1 The Medical Clinic was nominated farch
received the 2015 Victorian Rural Genera
Practice Award
Increased communication with our
community through weekly articles in loci
media to highlight our services and useful
health messages

1/2YYSYOSR (KS W[ A@D:
collaborative strategy tavork with the
local community on improving the health
of our population

=

Our staff continudo focus on improving the
quality and safety of all of our services and
looking at innovative programs and services
support the achievement of our strategic
objectives.

We look forward to continuing to deliver
services to our community in 20156.

Responsible Bodies Declaration

In accordance with th&inancial Management
Act 1994 we are pleased to present the
Report of Operations for Orbost Regional
Healthfor the year ending 30 June 2015

Bl

Bernadette McDonald
Chief Executive Officer

OrbostRegional Health
27 Augus015



Governance and Management
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Board of Directors The Orbost Regional Health Board  Finance andRisk Committee (Audit
(as at 30 June 20)5 oversees the strategic direction and Committee) members
management of Orbost Regional
Health and ensures that all services Independent members
providedare consistent with the Catrynes van devlugtg Chair
KSIf K &lawedhie B&iha Herbert Reginald Armstrong (Reg)
Services Act 1998 and any applicable Andrew Martin

Victorian and Commonwealth Diane Miller

legislation. Elizabeth Mitchell
Garry Squires

Board members Stanley Weatherall

President Management members

Andrew Martin Bernadette McDonald Chief
Executive Officer

VicePresident Eddie Gibbonsg Director, Corporate

Diane Miller Serviceg1/7/14 ¢ 15/5/15)
Amanda Henryg, Chief Finace Officer

Members

Herbert Reginald Armstrong (Reg)  Chief Executive Officer

Barbara Heiss Bernadette McDonald

Narelle Macalister
Elizabeth Mitchell
Teresa Royce

Garry Squires
Catrynes van der Viugt
Stanley Weatherall

The following also served on Orbost
wS3IAa2ylt 1 SItiKQa
period:

Dr David Hollands retired February
2015



Governance and Management (continued)

Executive

Management
(asat 30 June 208)

hNb2adG wS3IAz2yl ¢

Management is responsible for the
implementation and management of

G0KS KSIfGK

a SNIDA

direction and delivery of services to

the community.

Chief Executive Officer
BernadetteMcDonald

Director of Corporate Services
Eddie Gibbongél/7/14 ¢ 15/5/15)

Director ofNursing andClinicd
Services
Debbie Hall

Director of Community Services
Peter Quin

Director of Medical Services
Dr Craig Winter



Organisational Structure

Orbost Regional Health

Board

Chief Executive Officer
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Workforce

Workforce
data

Merit and
equity

Labour Category

Current Month FTE YTD FTE

2015 2014 2015 2014
Nursing 35.56 36.53 35.06 34.81
Administration and Clerica 24.77 25.59 25.85 25.44
MedicalSupport 20.54 8.79 19.72 7.38
Hotel and Allied Services 20.80 30.88 23.87 30.46
Medical Officers 0.00 4.08 1.39 4.72
Hospital Medical Officers 0.00 0.05 0.01 0.05
Sessional Clinicians 5.05 0.00 2.29 0.00
Ancillary Staff (Allied
Health) 7.24 14.89 7.48 13.89
Total 113.96 116.72 115.67 112.03

Recruitment, selection and employment within Orbost Regional Health complies with employm
conditions as specified in relevant Health Awards and Enterprise Bargaining Agreements.
The employment of staff satisfies equal employment opportunity requirements, legislative and
moral obligations, and terms and conditions of thair Work ActAustralia including National

Employment Standards.

Orbost Regional Health staff are also expedtedmbrace and work in accordance with the Code
Conduct for Victorian Public Sector Employees and the public sector values of:

Responsiveness
Integrity
Impartiality
Accountability
Respect
Leadership

—a =4 4 -4 -4 -4 -9

Human Rights



Workforce (continued)

Occupational
Health and Safety

eecccccee

Orbost Regional Health
acknowledges its moral, financial ar
legal responsibility to effectively
manage all of its OH&S risks.

¢KS KSFHfGK aSNDA
enhance the safe working
environments for staff, contractors,
consumers and visitors by reducing,
if not eliminating so far as is
reasonably practicable, all health an
safety risk.

Outcome measures

Orbost Regional Health is committe
to regular consultation with staff,
and others using the workplace, to
make sure health and safety is
effectively managed. This
commitment is supported by the
maintenance of an Occupational
Health and Safety framework that
provides direction for managing
safe work environment, including
roles and responsibilities, OH&S
committee, incident management
and return to work programs.

¢t KS KSI t (PK415SHES A
performance against the establishec
measure is summarised below.

Performance Indicator Met

Zero workplace injuries resulting in lost Not 6 claims resultedin lost

time met time

Number of WorkCover claims reduced Not

2 or less per year met

Annual Claims Costs do not exceed Not

$25,000 met

Industry Performance Not hwl Qa NMaj

Met (1.2087%) is over the

weighted industry rate
(1.1810%).

Percentage of staff who have complete 100%

an immunisation questionnaire to

inform staff database

Influenza Immunisation Rate 55.6% This is a ten percentage

pointincrease from last
@Sl NRa LISNF
additional 25.6% of staff
completed an influenza
informed declination.




Workforce (continued)

Process measures Met
Performance Indicator

100% of all staff arprovided with Occupational Health &  Met
Safety information on an annual basis.

100% of Staff incidents reports (OHS) are reported to the Met
OHS Committee in accordance with the reporting framewc

Biannual workplace inspections are completed agslilts Met
reported to OHS Committee.

Training:

1 All new OHS Area Representatives complete appropria Met
training within 3 months of appointment.

1 All existing OHS Area Representatives are offered
refresher training annually.

1 Managers and Supervisors comgl®©HS training if
required

1 Annual review of the Occupational Rehabilitation Progr. Met
incorporating Occupational Health & Safety risk
management to ensure return to work programs are
effective (no lost time)

Framework
reviewed and
revised program
commencing
implementation.

10



Performance
(Report of Operations)

5 year
Financial
Summary

Current Financial
Year Review

2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
$000  $000 $000 $000  $000
Total Revenue 14,152 14,230 14,226 13,183 12,888
Total Expenses 15,014 14,900 14,907 14,353 14,191
Net Result for the Yea (862)  (670) (682 (1,170) (1,303)
(inc.Capital and
Specific Items)
Retained Surplus, (5:448) (3,663) (2,993 (2,31) (1,141)
(Accumulated Deficit)
Total Assets 16,508 17,679 17,286 16,141 17,130
Total Liabilities 4.135 4,450 3982 3529 3,348
Net Assets 12,276 13,139 13,304 12,612 13,782
Total Equity 12,276 13,139 13,304 12,612 13,782

Financial Analysis of Operating

Revenues and Expenses

The financial resultior the year
ended 30 June 201ghow an
$862,000 deficit of compared to a
deficit of $670,000 for the previous
financial year.

Operating revenue increased
negligibly for this period.
Expenditure on Employee expenses
increased by 2.5% over the year.
Other expenses have decreased by
6%.

Capital grants of $41,900 were
received from the Department of
Health for medical equipment and
infrastructure replacement.

Additional capital funding of
$110,000 was received for the
redevelopment of the Urgent Care
department which will be carried out
next year. $26,000 was received fol
Home and Community Care
Equipment.

Significant Changes in Financial
Position during the Year

The current asset ratio at 30 June
2015 has remained stable at 1.1:1.
This ratio indicatethat the
organisation is in a healthy financial
position, with adequate cash
resources to meet liabilities as they
fall due.

Performance against Operational
and Budgetary Objectives

Each year the health service
establishes an operational budget
which ismatched to the strategic
objectives of the organisation and
aims for a balanced budget outcome
In addition, the budget takes accour
of the service delivery profile which
has been designed to meet
community needs.

In 201415 the health service aimed
to achieve a surplus of $100,000
before capital and specific items anc
achieved a surplus of $84,000.

11



Report of operations (continued)
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Major Changes That Have Affected Events Subsequent to Balance Date
the Achievement of the Operational At the time of this report

Obijectives for the Year

There were no major changes
affecting the achievement of the
operational objective$or the year.

management is not aware of any
events that have occurred since
balance date that may have a
sigrificant effect on the operations of
the health service in subsequent
reporting periods.

Performance Priorities

- summary

Financial Performance

Operating Result Target Actual
Net result before capital and specific item§$000) 100 84
Cash Management Target Actual
Creditors <60 days <30 days
Debtors <60 days <30 days

Quality and Safety

Quality and Safety Target Actual

Health service accreditation Full compliance Achieved

Cleaning standards (overall) Full compliance Achievedg 99%
Cleaning standards (A¢}) 90 Achievedg 100%
Cleaning standards (AR) 85 Achieved; 98.2%
Cleaning standards (A<Q) 85 Achievedg 98.8%

Health care worker immunisatiofCat A and Cat 75 Achievedg 64.%%.

B)- influenza

Submission of data to VICNISS* Full compliance Achieved
Hand Hygiene (rate) 70% Achievedg 82%
VictorianHealthcareExperience Survey 73 Achieved; 96.3%6

People Matter Survey

Full compliance

Achieved

*Victorian Healthcare Associated Infection Surveillance

12



Report of operations
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Activity performance

continued)

eecccccccce

Service 201415 201314 201213
Acute bed days (incl. same day)

Private / compensable 449 348 317
Public 3173 3684 3907
Respite 48 364 519
Total bed days incl. same day and TCP 3659 4395 4743
TPC bed days incl. home stay 580 550 661
Inpatients treated incl. same day 1518 1997 2114
Same day patients 1017 1376 1501
Haemodialysis discharges 797 1376 1341
Ave. length of stay incl. same day 2 2 2
Acute occupancy 58% 59% 64%
Operating theatre

Caesar / obstetric 2 3 6
General 22 18 12
Dental 25 18 29
Total 49 39 47
Births

Births 22 23 24
Births on bypass 0 2
Aged care

Hostel ked days 5480 6939 7087
Hostel @cupancy 75% 95% 97%
Nursing home bed days 5343 5504 5280
Nursing home occupancy 98% 100% 97%
Ambulatory care

Emergency presentations 2199 2656 3140
Nonemergency presentations 815 318 129
Minor procedures 234 226 187
Radiology 1521 1365 1323
Home and community care

HACC allied health 1152 1209 972
HACC assessment 981 878 624
HACC delivered meals 4399 5290 6930
HACC domestic assistance 5113 5365 6069
HACC nursing 1538 2195 2263
HACC personal care 2513 2383 2775
PAG core group (hrs) 9615 13909 17386
HACC property maintenance 806 77 834
HACC respite 178 12 6

13



Report of operations (continued)
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Activity performance

Service 201415 201314 201213
Volunteer services
Volunteer network (hrs) 2526 1550 3018
Volunteer network (kms) 56095 64549 82314
Volunteer occasions of service 4909 369 2905
Men's shed
Orbostattendances 1369 1900 1108
Cabbage Tree attendances No bnger counted 176
Primary care
Dental 2489 2869 1554
Cardiac rehabsmoking cessation 200 215 167
Dietitian 909 1078 681
Physiotherapy 1333 2033 1527
Speech 400 625 603
Occupationatherapist (non HACC) 1005 1071 452
Allied health assistant (nhon HACC) 909 835 807
District nursing (hon HACC) 628 503 707
Parent outreach 0 137 96
Diabetes nurse 365 474 312
Health promotion (hrs) 369 416 559
Counsellingrion-schoo) 249 184 262
Counselling (school) 148 288 144
Women's healthrfon-schoo) 179 200 142
Women's health (schools) 188 388 457
Maternal and child health 3040 3693 3472
Koori maternal and child health 1084 1437 1417
Koori health worker 208 457 474
Emergency relief 263 449 339
Counselling 177 429 352
Financial counsellor 415 253 170
Housing support 1023 1149 1084
Family services coordinator 2053 3036 2373
Intake worker No longer stand 596
alone role
Youth services scheme (Mowhawks) 127 122 126
Quality of Care hNp2ad wS3azytt | 8HtiKQa vdzdtarde 2
Performance I O0OSaaAofsS 2y UKS KSIFHfUOK aSNIWAOSQa
www.orbostregionalhealth.com.au
Environmental | 50SasA0TS 27 GKS KSICGK 2SNBAOSO
Performance

www.orbostregionalhealth.com.au

14
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Attestations

Attestation on
Data Integrity

Attestation for
compliance with the
Ministerial Standing
Direction 4.5.5 — Risk
Management Framework
and Processes

I, Bernadette McDonald certify that
Orbost Regional Health has put in
place appropriate internal controls
and processes to ensure that
reported data reasonably reflects
actual performance. Orbost Regione
Health has critically reviewed the
controls and proesses during the
year.

I, Bernadette McDonald certify that
Orbost Regional Health has complie
with Ministerial Standing Direction
4.5.5¢ Risk Management Framewor
and Processes.

Bernadette McDonald
Chief Executive Office
Orbost

6 August2015

Bernadette McDonald
Chief Executive Office
Orbost

6 August2015

15



Other information and disclosures
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TheFreedom of Information (FOI) Act 1982

Freedom of allowsthe public a right of access to

Information documents held by Orbost Regional Health. _Requests received 85
Fully granted 81
Applications under Freedom of Information a1 _ Partially 0
requests by individuals to access their own Denied 0
personal medical records, oragcies who act  Other:
on their behalfsuch as, solicitors or Inance Withdrawn 1
companies. In line with Orbost Regional Not proceeded 2
I St dKQa O2YYAUYSyl Not processed 0
privacy, all care is taken to ensure informatiol No documents 1
is released only to the individual to whom it In progress (carried into 0

pertains, an authorisgrepresentative or to a 201516)
recognised guardian.

Of these requests received, 27 requests
TheFOI applications received by Orbost were from Health Agencies and aBaitside
Regional Health during 28415 are the FOI Acaind 18 requests to which the
summarised below. All these applications we Act did not apply (including Coroners Cou
processed in accordance with the provisions Subpoenas, and Police requests
Freedom of Information Act 198&@thin the
legislated timeframes.

Ex Gratia Orbost Regional Healtinade no ex gratia
payments payments for the year ending 3lune 2015

Consultancies Consultancies over $10,000

engaged :

g_ g In 201415, there were two consultancies where the total fees payable to the consulieesi 0 000 or
dunng 2014- greater. The total expenditure incurred during 2014 in relation to these consultancies is $72,000 (excl.
15 GST). Detailsf individual consultancies are below:

Consultant Purpose of Start End date Total Expenditure Future
consultancy date approved in 201415  Expenditure
project
fee (ex. GST) (ex. GST)
(ex. GST)
® $) ®)
Ernst & Aged Care May 2015 $57,000 $57,000 -
Young Service

Planning and
Development

Project
Gippsland East Gippsland February $15,000 $15,000 -
Lakes capability 2015
Community Framework

Health

Consultancies under $10,000

In 201415 there were 6 consultancies where the total fgeg/able to the consultants was
less than $10 000The total expenditure incurred during 2014 in relation to these consultancies
is $39,848 (excl. GST).

16



Other information and disclosures (continued)
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Victorian Industry
Participation Policy Act 2003
During 203-15, Orbost Regional
Health had no projects that
commenced or were completed to
which theVictorian Industry
Participation Policy (VIPRpplied.

National

Competition Policy

Orbost Regional Health conties to
comply with the National Competition
t2t A08d ¢KS AO002
competitive neutrality pricing
principals for all relevant business
activities have also been applied by
Orbost Regional Health.

Compliance

with the Building

Act 1993

During2014-15, OrbostRegional

| St GKQa 0 dziwithiha y 3
Building Act 1993 as evident in the
annual certificate of compliance of
essential services.

LG KlFra fa2 oSSy
practice to ensure all buildings and
renovations comply with théustralian
Standards and Building Codes of
Australia, along with obtaining relevar
building permits, certificates of
occupancy or certificates of final
inspection for all new and renovation
building projects.

An ongoing maintenance program,
including rodine inspections and
rectification, also assist to ensure the
KSItGdK aSNBAOSQa
maintained to a safe and functional
condition

Application and operation of
Protected Disclosure 2012
Orbost Regional Health was not
required to disclose any ises under
the Protected Disclosure Act 2012 (th
Act) in the financial year 2014/15

Application and operation of
Carers Recognition Act 2012
Orbost Regional Health is aware of an
complies with the requirements of the
Carers Recognition Act 2012 (the Act)
and was not required to make any
disclosures during the reporting period

Availability of additional
information (FRD 22F)

In compliance with the requirements o
FRD 2B Standard Disclosures in the
Report of Operationgetails in respect
of the itemslisted below have been
retained by Orbost Regional Health an
are available to the relevant Ministers,
Members of Parliament and the public
on request (subject to the freedom of
information requirements, if
applicable):

(a) A statement of pecuniary interest
has been completed;

Details of shares held by senior
officers as nominee or held
beneficially;

Details of publications produced b
Orbost Regional Health about the
activities of the health service and
where they can be obtained,;
Details of changes iprices, fees,
charges, rates and levies charged
by Orbost Regional Health;
Details of any major external
reviews carried out on Orbost
Regional

Healh;

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(9)

(h)

1)

(k)

o

Details of major research and
development activities
undertaken by Orbost Regional
Health that are not otherwise
covered either in the Report of
Operations or in a document tha
contains the financial statements
and Report of Operations;
Details of overseas visits
undertaken including a summary
of the objectives and outcomes
of each vig;

Details of major promotional,
public relations and marketing
activities undertaken by Orbost
Regional Health to develop
community awareness of the
health service and its services;
Details of assessments and
measures undertaken to improve
the occupatioml health and
safety of employees;

General statement on industrial
relations within Orbost Regional
Health and details of time lost
through industrial accidents and
disputes, which is not otherwise
detailed in the Report of
Operations;

A list of major comittees
sponsored by Orbost Regional
Health, the purposes of each
committee and the extent to
which those purposes have beer
achieved;

Details of all consultancies and
contractors including
consultants/contractors engaged
services provided, and
expenditue committed for each
engagement.

17



Disclosure Index

Disclosures Index

The annual report of
Orbost Regional Health is
prepared in accordance
with all relevant Victorian
legislation. This index hat
been prepared to
facilitate identification of
hNb2ald wS3IAz
compliance with statutory
disclosure requirements.

Page
Legislation Requirement Reference
Ministerial Directions
Report of Operations
Charter and purpose
FRD 2B  Manner of establishment and theelevant Ministers 2
FRD 22F Obijectives, functions, powers and duties
FRD 2B Nature and range of services provided 3
Management and structure
FRD 2B Organisational structure 6-7
Financial and other information
FRD 10 Disclosure index 1819
FRD 1A Disclosure of egratia payments 16
FRD 21B Responsible person and executive officer disclosure: 78
FRD 22F Application and operation d?rotected Disclosure 201 17
FRD 22F Application and operation dtarers Recognition Act 17
2012
FRD 2B  Application and operation dfreedom of Information 16
Act 1982
FRD 2B  Compliance with building and maintenance provision 17
of Building Act 1993
FRD 2B  Details of consultancies over $10,000 16
FRD 2B  Details of consultancies under $10,000 16
FRD 22F Employment and conduct principles 9
FRD 2B  Major changes or factors affecting performance 12
FRD 2B  Occupational healtland safety 9-10
FRD 2B  Operational and budgetary objectives and performan 11-14
against objectives
FRD 24C Reporting of officdbased environmental impacts 14
FRD 2B  Significant changes in financial position during the ye 11
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Disclosure Index

Legislation Requirement

Page

Reference

Financial and other information

SD 4.2(g) Specific information requirements

SD 4.2(j) Signoff requirements 4
SD 3.4.13 Attestation on data integrity 15
SD 4.5.5 Risk management compliance attestation 15
Financial Statements
Financial statements required under Part 7 of the FMA
SD 4.2(a) Statement of changes in equity 22
SD 4.2(b) Comprehensive operating statement 20
SD 4.2(b) Balance sheet 21
SD 4.2(b) Cash flow statement 23
Other requirements under StandinBirections 4.2
SD 4.2(a) Compliance with Australian accounting standards and other authoritative 25
pronouncements
SD42c) ! O02dzy i 6t S 2FFAOSNNA RSOt FNIGAZY 78
SD 4.2(c) Compliance with Ministerial Directions 25
SD 4.2(d) Rounding oBmounts 28
Legislation
Freedom of Information Act 1982 16
Protected Disclosure Act 2001 17
Carers Recognition Act 2012 17
Victorian Industry Participation Poliggt2003 17
Building Act 1993 17
Financial Management Ad994 25
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Orbost Regional Health

Comprehensive Operating Statement

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 2015 2014
$'000 $'000
Revenue from operating activities 2 13,701 13,714
Revenue fronmon-operating activities 2 243 200
Employee expenses 3 (9,340) (9,105)
Non salary labour costs 3 (2,797) (1,869
Supplies and consumables 3 (494) (539
Other expenses 3 (2,228) (2,409
Net result before capital andgpecific items 84 1)
Capital purpose income 2 208 315
Expenditure using Capital Purpose Income 3 - (29)
Depreciation 4 (2,155) (965)
NET RESULT FOR THE YEAR (862) (670)
Other comprehensive income
Changes iphysical asset revaluation surplus 14 - 506
Total other comprehensive income - 506
Comprehensive result (862) (165)

This Statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Orbost Regional Health
Balance Sheet

£ 000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000

As at 30 June 2015

2015 2014

Note $'000 $'000
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 5 1,755 2,243
Receivables 6 238 264
Investments and other financial assets 7 2,569 2,479
Other Current Assets 8 32 11
Total current assets 4,594 4,997
Non-current assets
Receivables 6 77 80
Property, plant & equipment 9 11,836 12,603
Total noncurrent assets 11,914 12,683
TOTAL ASSETS 16,508 17,679
Current liabilities
Payables 10 482 676
Provisions 12 2,520 2,661
Other current liabilities 13 1,133 1,114
Total current liabilities 4,135 4,450
Non-current liabilities
Provisions 12 98 91
Total noncurrent liabilities 98 91
TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,233 4,541
NET ASSETS 12,276 13,139
EQUITY
Property, plant & equipment revaluation surplus 1l4a 8,050 8,050
Restricted specific purpose surplus 14a 1,986 1,063
Contributed capital 14b 7,689 7,689
Accumulated deficit l4c (5,448) (3,663)
TOTAL EQUITY 1l4c 12,276 13,139
Contingent assets and contingent liabilities 18
Commitments 17

This Statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Orbost Regional Health

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Property, . Accumula
Plant & Restnct'e.d Contribut ted-ted
. Specific .
Equipment ions by  Surpluses Total
. Purpose
Revaluation Surolus Owners /
Surplus P (Deficits)
Note $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Balance at 1 July 2013 7,545 1,063 7,689 (2,993 13,303
Net result for the year (670 (670
Other Comprehensive Income for the 14 506 i i i 506
Year
Balance at 1 July 2014 8050 1,063 7,689 (3,663 13,139
Net resultfor the year - - - (862 (862
Transfer from accumulated
surplus/(deficit) i 923 i (923) i
Balance at 30 June 2015 8,050 1,986 7,689 (5,449 12,27

This Statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Orbost Regional Health

Cash Flow Statement

P R Y NN L R R N NN NN 0000000000000 000000000000000000000000000 ecccccee

For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 2015 2014
$'000 $'000

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating grants from government 9,843 9,938
Patient and residentees received 1,252 1,260
Donations and bequests received 85 20
GST Received from ATO - 22
Interest received 158 199
Other Receipts 2,599 2,651
Total receipts 13,936 14,090
Employee expenses paid (9,479 (8,767)
Non salary labour costs (714 (516)
Fee for service medical expenses (2,089 (1,348)
Payments for supplies & consumables (689 (925)
Other Payments (2,21) (1,819)
Expenditure using Capital Purpose Income = (19)
Total payments (24,170 (13,395)
Cash generated from operations (234 695
Capital grants from government 192 201
Other Capital Purpose Incom®ental Room _ 117
Redevelopment
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 15 (42 1,013
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for nofiinancial assets (454 (379
Proceeds from sale of nefinancial assets 81 16
Redemption/(investment) of term deposits > 90 days (74) (18)
NETCASH FLOW USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (446 (376
NET INCREASBECREASHY CASH AND CASH (489 636
EQUIVALENTS HELD
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 2,243 1,607
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BNRANCIAL YEA 5 1,755 2,243

This Statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying no
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Year Ended 30 June 2015
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

eeccccccccccccccccccccccce P R R R NY ®0cc0cccccccccccccscccsccccccccne eecccccccccccccccccccccccccce scccoe

For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 1: Summary of significant accounting policies

These annual financial statements (b) Basis of accounting preparation The finanal statements are
represent theaudited general and measurement prepared in accordance with the
purpose financial statements for Accounting policies are selected anc historical cost convention, except fol
Orbost Regional Health for the perio applied in a manner which ensures  { non-current physical assets, whick

ending 30 June 2@L The purpose of that the resultingfinancial subsequent to acquisition, are
the report is to provide users with  information satisfies the concepts of measured at a revalued amount
information about the Health relevance and reliability, thereby being their fair value at the date ol
{ SNBAOSaQ adSgl N ensuring that the substance of the the revaluation less any
entrusted to it. underlying transactions or other subseq@nt accumulated

events is reported. depreciation and subsequent

(a) Statement ofcompliance

These financial statements are
general purpose financial statement
which have been prepared in
accordance with thé&inancial
Management Acfl994and

applicable AASs, which include
interpretations issued by the
Australian Accounting Standards
Board (AASB). They are presented i The going concern basis was used t

impairment losses. Revaluations
The accounting policies set out belo  are made and are rassessed with
have been applied in preparing the sufficient regularity to ensure that
financial $atementsfor the year the carrying amounts do not
ended 30 June 201%and the materially differ from their fair
comparative information presented values;
in these financial statements for the { the fair value of assets other than
year ended 30 June 281 land is generallypased on their
depreciatedfair replacement

a manner consistent with the prepare the financial statements. H_v?lu.e. | tis based on the fai
requirements of AASB 101 . . istorical cost 1S based on the tair
These financial statements are values of the consideration given in

Presentation of Financial Statement presened in Australian dollars, the exchange for assets.

The financial statements also compl functional and presentation currency

with relevant Financial Reporting of the Health Service. In the application of AASsS,
Directions (FRDs) issued by the management is required to make
Department of Treasury arnféinance, judgments, estimates and

and relevant Standing Directions assumptiors about carrying values o
(SDs) authorised by the Minister for assets and liabilities that are not

The financial statements, except for
cash flow information, have been

prepared using the accrual basis of
accounting. Under the accrual basis

Finance. items are recognised assets, readily apparent from other sources.
Orbost Regional Health isreot-for liabilities, equity, income or expense The eshmates and associated
profit entity and therefore applies when they satisfy the definitions anc assump_nons_are based on .
the additional Aus paragraphs recognition criteria for those items, profes_smngl Judgemgnts derived
I LILIX A O 6f6r-8INEB F A @ ¥ that is they are recognised in the from historical experience and
Services under the AASs. reporting period to which they relate various other factors that are

) . regardless of when cash is received bghevej to be reasonable under the
Theannual financial statements wert or paid. circumstances. Actual results may

authorised for issue by the Board of
Orbost Regional Health divth
August 205.

differ from these estimates.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

eeccccccccccccccccccccccce P R R R NY e0cccccccccccccccccce

For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 1: Summary of significant accounting policieontinued)

(b) Basis of accounting
preparation and measurement
(continued)

non-recurring fair value
measurements such asn-financial
physical assetiseld for sale, in
accordance with theequirements of

The estimates and underlying AASB 13 and the relevant FRDs.

assumptions are reviewed on an

ongoing basis. Revisions to

accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which
the estimate is revised if the
revision affets only that period or
in the period of the revision, and
future periods if the revision
affects both current and future
periods.

Judgements and assumptions

made by management in the

application of AASs that have
significant effects on the financial

statements and estimates, with a

risk of material adjustments in the

subsequent reporting period,
relate to:

1 the fairvalue of land,
buildings, infrastructure, plant
and equipment (refer to Note
1(K);

91 superannation expense (refer
to note 1(H); and

1 actuarial asumptions for
employee benefit provisions
based on likely tenure of
existing staff, patterns of
leave claims, future salary
movements and future
discount rates (refer to Note

1(1)).

Consistent with AASB Fair
Value MeasuremeniOrbost
Regional Health@termines the
policies and procedures for both
recurring fair value measurement
such as property, plant and
equipment,investment properties
and financial instruments, and for

All assets and liabilities for which fai

value is measured or disclosed in th

financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy,
described as followdased on the
lowest level input that is significant

to the fair value measurement as a

whole:

9 Level 1c Quoted (unadjusted)
market prices in active markets fol
identical assets or liabilities

9 Level 2 Valuation techniques for
which the lowest level inputhat is
significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or
indirectly observable

1 Level X Valuation techniques for
which the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.

For the purpose of fair value

disclsures, Orbost Regional Health

has determined classes of assets ar
liabilities on the basis of the nature,
characteristics and risks of the asse
or liability and the level of the fair

value hierarchy as explained above.

In addition, Orbost Regional Health

determines whether transfers have

occurred between levels in the
hierarchy by reassessing
categorisation (based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement as a whole)
at the end of each reporting period.

The ValueiGeneal Victoria (VGV) is
hNb2ad wS3IAz2yl ¢
independent valuation agency.

Orbost Regional Health, in
conjunction with VGV monitors the
changes in the fair value of each
asset and liability through relevant
data sources to determine whether
revaluation § required.

(c) Reporting entity

The financial statements include all
the controlled activities of Orbost
Regional Health

Its principal address is:

104 Boundary Road

Orbost Victoria 3888

A description of the nature ddrbost
Regional Health a 2 LJS NJitgi A
principal activities is included in the
report of operations, which does not
form part of these financial
statements.

Objectives and funding
Orbost Regional Healtha 2 @S N
objective is tasupportthe

community to thriveaswell as
improve the quaty of life to
Victorians.

Orbost Regional Healllb
predominantly funded by accrual
based grant funding.

(d) Principles of consolidation

Orbost Regional Health does not
have control of any other entities an
therefore does not present
consolidated Financiat&8ements.

Jointly controlled assets or
operations

Interests in jointly controlled assets
or operations are not consalated by
Orbost Regional Healtbut are
accounted for in accordance withe
policy outlined in Note 1(khssets
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

eeccccccccccccccccccccccce P R R R NY ®0cc0cccccccccccccscccsccccccccne eecccccccccccccccccccccccccce

For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 1: Summary of significant accounting policieontinued)

(e) Scope-and presentation of
The results of the two operations

have been segregated based on
actual revenue earnednd
expenditureincurred by each
operation in Notes 2 and 3 to the
financial statements.

works, plant and equipment or
intangible assets. It also includes
donations of plant and equipment
(refer Note 1 (g)).

financial statements

Fund Accounting

Orbost Regional Health operates
on a fundaccounting basis and
maintains three funds: Operating,
Specific Purpose and Capital
Funds. Orbosv S 3 A 2 y I £
Capital and Specific Purpose
Funds include unspent capital
donations and receipts from fund
raising activities conducted solely
in respect d these funds.

Consequently the recognition of
revenue as capal purpose income is
based on the intention of the
provider of the revenue at the time
the revenue is provided.

Comprehensive operating statemen

The comprehensive operating
statement includes the subtotal
SyaAridt SR WwbSid wS ¢
{LISOAFTAO LGSYaQ
understanding of the financial
performance ofOrbost Regional -
Health This subtotal reports the

result excluding items such aapital 1

specific income/expense,
comprises the following items,
where material:

Non-current assetevaluation

increments/decrements
impairment offinancial and non
financial assets, includes all

Services Supported By Healt
Services Agreement and Service
Supported By Hospital anc

Community Initiatives

Activities classified as
Services Supported by Health
Services Agreemef(itiSA)

are substantially funded by
the Department of Social
Services and includes
Residential Aged Care
Services (RACS) and are also
funded from other sources
such as the Commonwealth,
patients and residents, while
Services Supported by
Hospital and Community
Initiatives(H&CI) are funded
by the Health Service'sam
activities or local initiatives
and/or the Commonwealth.

Residential Aged Care Service

Orbost Regional Health
Residential Aged Care Service

grants, assets received or provided
free of charge, depreciation,
expenditure using capital purpose
income and items of an unusual
nature and amount such as specific
income and expenses. The exclusio
of these items is made to enhance
matching ofincome and expenses sc
as to facilitate the comparability and
consistency of results between year
and Victorian Public Health Services
¢tKS WhbSG wSadz G
{LSOAFAO LiGSYAQ
management ofOrbost Regional
Health the Department oSocial
Services and the Victorian
Government to measure the ongoing
operating performance of Health
Services.

Capital and specific items, which are
excluded from this suotal,
comprise:

impairment losses (and reversal
of previous impairmentosss)
which have been recognised in
accordance with notes 1 (k)

9 depreciation, as described il
note 1 (h): and

1 expenditure using capital
purposeincome, comprises
expenditure which either falls
below the asset capitalisation
GKNBakKz2f R 2NJ R:
recognition criteria and
therefore does not result in the
recognition of an asset in the
balance sheet, where funding fo
that expenditure is fom capital
purpose income

Balance sheet

Assets and liabilities are categorisec
either as current or norturrent
(non-current being those assets or
liabilities expected to be
recovered/settled more than 12
months after reporting period), and

operations are an integral part of T
OrbostRegional Health and share
its resources. An apportionment

of land andbuildings has been
made based offloor space

capital purpose income, which
comprises all tied grants,
donationsand bequests receivec
for the purpose of acquiring nen
current assets, such as capital

are disclosedn the notes where
relevant.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

(e) Scope and presentation o
financial statements(continued)

Statement of changes in equity

The statement of changes in equity
presents reconciliations of each non
owner and owner changes in equity
from opening balance at the
beginning of the reporting period

to the closing balance at the end of
the reporting period. It also shows
separately chages due to amounts
recognised in the comprehensive
result and amounts recognised in
other comprehensive income.

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are classified according
whether or not they arise from
operating activities, investing
activities, or finanimg activities. This
classification is consistent with
requirements under AASB)7
Statement of Cash Flows

For the cash flow statement
presentation purposes, cash and ca
equivalents includes bank overdrafts
which are included as current
borrowings inthe balance sheet.

Rounding

All amounts shown in the financial
statements are expressed to the
nearest $1,000.

Minor discrepancies in tables
between totals and sum of
components are due to rounding.

(f) Change in Accounting Policies

AASB 1@onsolidated financial
statements

AASB 10 provides a new approach -
determine whether an entity has
control over another entity, and
therefore must present consolidated
financial statements. The new
approach requires the satisfaction o
all three criteriafor control to exist
over an entity for financial reporting
purposes:

(a)The investor has power over the
investee;

(b)The investor has exposure, or
rights to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

(c)The investor has the ability tse
its power over the investee to affect
GKS Y2dzyd 2F Ay
Based on the new criteria prescribec
in AASB 10, Orbost Regional Healtt
has reviewed the existing
arrangements to determine if there
are any additional entities that need
to be corsolidated into the group.

Orbost Regional Health has
determined that there are no entities
it has control over that require
consolidation.

AASB 11 Joint Arrangements

In accordance with AASB 11, there
are two types of joint arrangements,
i.e. joint operations angbint
ventures Joint operations arise
where the investors have rights to
the assets and obligations for the
liabilities of an arrangement. A joint
operatoraccounts for its share of the
assets, liabilities, revenue and
expenses. Joint ventures arise wher

Note 1: Summary of significant accounting policigontinued)

the investors have rights to the net
assets of the arrangement; joint
ventures are accounted for under the
equity method. Proportionate
consolidation ofgint ventures is no
longer permitted.

Orbost Regional Health has reviewed
existing contractual arrangements witk
other entities to ensure they are
aligned with the new classifications
under AASB 11.

Orbost Regional Health has accountec
F 2 NJ A (o&QppstaridiHaERh
Alliance (GHA) as being a joint
operation.

AASB 12 Disclosure of Interests in
Other Entities

AASB 12 Disclosure of Interests in Ott
Entities prescribes the disclosure
NEIljdZANBYSyGa T2NJ
subsidiaries, assocks and joint
arrangements; and extends to the
Syardeqa |aaz20Al i
structured entities.

Orbost Regional Health has disclosed
information about its interests in
associates and joint ventures, includin
any significants judgement and
assaimptions used in determining the
type of joint arrangement in which it
has an interest.

(g) Income from transactions

Income is recognised in accordance
with AASB 118evenueand is
recognised as to the extent that it is
probable that the economic benefits
will flow to Orbost Regional Health anc
the income can be reliably measured ¢
fair value. Unearned income at
reporting date is reported as income
received in advance.

28



Notes to the Financial
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Statements (continued)
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 1: Summary of significant accounting policig®ntinued)

(g) Income from transactions
(continued)

Amounts disclosed as revenue
are, where applicable, net of
returns, allowances and duties
and taxes

Government Grants and other
transfers of income(other than
contributions by owners)

In accordance with AASB 1004
Contributions government grants
and other transfers of income
(other than contributions by
owners) are recognised as incon
when Orbost Regional Health
gainscontrol of the underlying
asses irrespective of whether
conditions are imposed on the

I St K { SNIBAOSC
contributions.

Contributionsare deferred as
income in advance when Orbost
Regional Health has a present
obligation to repay them and the
present obligation can be relidy
measured.

Indirect Contributions from the
Department of Healthand
Human Services
T Insurance is recognised as
revenue following advie
from the Department of
Health and Human Services
- Long Service Leave (LSL)
Revenue is recognised upo
finalisationof movements in
LSL liability in line with the
arrangements set out in the
Metropolitan Health and
Aged Care Services Divisio
Hospital Circular 05/2013.

Patient and Resident Fees
Patient fees are recognised as
revenue at the time invoices are
raised.

Private Practice Fees

Private practice fees are
recognised as revenue at the tim
invoices are raised.

Revenue from commercial activities

Revenue from commerciaktivities
such as medical clinicriscognised at
the time invoicesare raised.

Donationsand Other Bequests

Donations and bequests are recognise
as revenue when received. If donation
are for a special purpose, they may be

appropriated to a surplus, such as the
restricted specific purpose surplus.

Interest Revenue

Interest revenue isecognised on a
time proportionate basis that takes in
account the effective yield of the
financial asset.

Fair value of assets and services
received free of charge or for nominal
consideration

Resources received free of charge or

nominal consideratio are recognised
at their fair value when the transferee

obtains control over them, irrespective

of whether restrictions or conditions
are imposed over the use of the
contributions, unless received from

another Health Service or agency as ¢

consequence o restructuring of
administrative arrangements. In the
latter case, such transfer will be
recognised at carrying value.
Contributions in the form of services
are only recognised when a fair value
can be reliably determined and the
service would have begpurchased if
not received as a donation.

(h) Expense recognition

Expenses are recognised as they are
incurred and reported in the financial
year to which they relate.

Employee expenses

Employee expenses include:
1 wages and salaries;
1 annual leave;

sick leave;

long service leave; and
superannuation expenses whict
are reported differently
depending upon whether
employees are members of
defined benefit or defined
contribution plans.

= —a —a

Defined contribution
superannuation plans

In relation to defineccontribution
(i.e. accumulation) superannuation
plans, the associated expense is
simply the employer contributions
that are paid or payable in respect ¢
employees who are members of
these plans during the reporting
period. Contributions to defined
contribution superannuation plans
are expensed when incurred.

Defined benefit superannuation
plans

The amount charged to the
comprehensive operating statement
in respect of defined benefit
superannuation plans represents the
contributions made by Orbost
Regional Health to the
superannuation plans in respect of
the services of current Health Servic
staff during the reporting period.
Superannuation contributions are
made to the plans based on the
relevant rules of each plan, and are
based upon actuarial advice.
Employees of Orbost Regional Hea
areentitled to receive
superannuation benefitand Orbos
Regional Health contributes to both
the defined benefit and defined
contribution plans. The defined
benefit plan(s) provide benefits
based on years of service and final
average salaryThe name and details
of the major employee
superannuation funds and
contributions madeby Orbost
Regional Healtlare disclosed in Note
11: Superannuation.
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Note 1: Summary of significant accounting policig®ntinued)

(h) Expense recognition (continued)

Depreciation

All infrastructure assets, buildings,

plant and equipment and other nenfinancial

physical assets that havénite useful lives are
depreciated (i.e. excludes land assets hefdr

sale, and investment properties).

Depreciation begins when the assist available
for use, which is when it is in the location ar
condition necessary for it to be capable «
operating in a mannemntended by management.
Orbost Regional Health has no intangible asset:

Depreciation igienerally calculated on a straight lin
basis, at a rate that allocates the asset value, I
any estimated residual value over its estimate
useful life. Estimates of the remaining useful liv
and depreciation method for all assets are review:
at least annually, and adjustments made wher
appropriate This depreciation charge is not funde
by the Department of Health. Assets with a cost
excess of $1000 are capitalised and depreciation |
been provided on depreciable assets so as
allocate their cosor valuation over their estimated
useful lives.

The following table indicates the expected useful lives of-coement assets on which the depreciatic

charges are based.

2015 2014

Buildings

- Structure Shell Building Fabric

- Site Engineering Services and Central Plant
Central Plant

- Fit Out

Up to 40years
Up to 25years

Up to 38 years
Up to 36 years

Up to13years Up to 20 years

- Trunk Reticulated Building Systems

Plant & Equipment
Medical Equipment

Computers and Communication

Furniture and Fitting

Motor Vehicles

Please note: the estimated useful lives, residual

values and depreciation method are reviewed at the
end of each annual reporting period, and adjustmen

made where appropriate.

As part of the buildings valuation, building values

were separated into components and each
component assessed for its usefifit lwhich is

represented above.

Upto 13years

Up to 15 years

Up to 15 years
3 years

Up to 8 years
5 years

Up to 22 years

Up to 15 years

Up to 15 years
3 years

Up to 8 years
5 years
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 1: Summary of significant accounting policigontinued)

(h) Expense recognition
(continued)

Finance costs

Orbost Regiondflealth has no
borrowings or finance leases, so
hasno finance costs.

Other operating expenses

Other operating expenses
generally represent the datp-
day running costs incurred in
normal operations and include:

Supplies and consumables

Sipplies and services costse
recognised as an expense in the
reporting period in which they
are incurred. The carrying
amounts of any inventories held
for distribution are expensed
when distributed.

Bad and doubtful debts

Refer to Note 1 (kAssets
Impairment of financial assets

Fair value of assets, services an
resources provided free of
charge or for nominal
consideration

Contributions of resources
provided free of charge or for
nominal consideration are
recognised at their fair value
when the transferee obtains
control over them, irrespective o
whether restrictions or
conditions are imposed over the
use of the contributions, unless
received from another agency a:
a consequence of a restructuring
of administrative arrangements.
In the latter casesuch a transfer
will be recognised at its carrying
value.

Contributions in the form of
services are only recognised
when a fair value can be reliably

determined and the services
would have been purchased if
not donated

(i) Other comprehensive income

Other comprehensive income
measures the change in volume
or value of assets or liabilities
that do not result from
transactions.

Net gain/(loss) on disposal of
non-financial assets

Net gain/(loss) on nofinancial
assets and liabilities includes
realisedand unrealised gains anc
losses as follows:

Revaluation gains/(losses) of
non-financial physical assets

Refer to Note 1(kAssets
Revaluations of nofinancial
physical assets.

Net gain/ (loss) on disposal of
non-financial assets

Any gain or loss on thaisposal of
non-financial assets is recognisei
at the date of disposal and is the
difference between the proceeds
and the carrying value of the
asset at the time.

Net gain/ (loss) on financial
instruments

Net gain/ (loss) on financial

instruments includes:

o realised and unrealised gain:
and losses from revaluations
of financial instruments at
fair value;

0 impairment and reversal of
impairment for financial
instruments at arortised
cost (refer to Note 1)); and

o disposals of financial assets
and derecognitia of
financial liabilities.

() Financial Instruments

Financial instruments arise out o
contractual agreements that give
rise to a financial asset of one
Health Service and a financial
liability or equity instrument of
another Health Service. Due to
the nature of Orbost Regional

I St GKQa I OGA DA
financial assets and financial
liabilities arise under statute
rather than a contract.

Such financial assets and financi
liabilities do not meet the
definition of financial instruments
in AASB 13Einancial
Instruments: Presentatior-or
example, statutory receivables
arising from taxes, fines and
penalties do not meet the
definition of financial instruments
as they do not arise under
contract.

Where relevant, for note
disclosure purposes, a distition
is made between those financial
assets and financial liabilities tha
meet the definition of financial
instruments in accordance with
AASB 132 and those that do not.

The following refers to financial
instruments unless otherwise
stated

Categories dnon-derivative
financial instruments
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are
financial instrument assets with
fixed and determinable payment:
that are not quoted on an active
market.
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Note 1: Summary of significant accounting policieontinued)

() Financial Instruments
(continued)

These assets are initially recognise
at fair value plus any directly
attributable transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial measurement
loans and receivables are measure
at amortised cost using the effectiv
interest method, less any
impairment.

Loans ad receivables category
includes cash and deposits (refer tc
Note 1)), term deposits with
maturity greater than three months
trade receivables, loans and other
receivables, but not statutory
receivables.

Financial
cost

Financidinstrument liabilities are
initially recognised on the date they
are originated. They are initially
measured at fair value plus any
directly attributable transaction
costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, these financial
instruments are measured at
amortised cost with any difference
between the initial recognised
amount and the redemption value
being recognised in profit and loss
over the period of the interest
bearing liability, using the effective
interest rate method.

Financial instrument liabilitee
measured at amortised cost includt
Lttt 2F GKS I SEtd
contractual payables, deposits helc
and advances received, and
interestbearing arrangements
other than those designated at fair
value through profit or loss.

(K)Assets
Cash and Cadhquivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
recognised on the balance sheet
comprise cash on hand and cash a
bank, deposits at call and highly
liquid investments with an original

liabilities at amortised

maturity of three months or less,
which are held for the purpose

of meetingshort term cash
commitments rather than for
investment purposes, which are
readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and are subject to
insignificant risk of changes in value

Receivables

Receivables consist of:

contractual receivables, which
includes nainly debtors in
relation to goods and services,
loans to third parties, accrued
investment income, and finance
lease receivables; and

statutory receivables, which
includes predominantly amounts
owing from the Victorian
Government and Goods and
ServicesTa 6 4G D{ ¢&é0
credits recoverable.

Receivables that are contractual are
classified as financial instruments
and categorised as loans and
receivables. Statutory receivables al
recognised and measured similarly
contractual receivables (except for
impairment), but are not classified a
financial instruments because they
do not arise from a contract.
Receivables are recognised initially
fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using
the effective interest method, less
any accumulad impairment.

Trade debtors are carried at nomina
amounts due and are due for
settlement within 30 days from the
date of recognition. Collectability of
debts is reviewed on an ongoing
basis, and debts which are known tc
be uncollectible are written offA
provision for doubtful debts is
recognised when there is objective
evidence that the debts may not be
collected and bad debts are written
off when identified.

Investments and other financial

assets

Investments are recognised and
derecognised on trade date where
purchase or sale of an investment is
under a contract whose terms
require delivery of the investment
within the timeframe established by
the market concerned, and are
initially measured at faivalue, net of
transaction costs.
Investments are classified in the
following categories:
- financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss;
- heldto-maturity;

loans and receivables; and
- availablefor-sale financial assets.
OrbostRegional Health clasies its
other financial assets between
current and norcurrent assets basec
on the purpose for which the assets
were acquired. Management
determines the classification of its
other financial assets at initial
recognition.
Orbost Regional Health assessd#
each balance sheet date whether a
financial asset or group of financial
assets is impaired.
All financial assets, except thos
measured at fair value through profi
or loss are subject to annuaéview
for impairment.

Property, plant and equipment

Allnon-current physical assets are
measured initially at cost and
subsequently revalued at fair value
less accumulated depreciation and
impairment. Where an asset is
acquired for no or nominal cost, the
cost is its fair value at the date of
acquisition. Asds transferred as part
of a merger/machinery of
government are transferred at their
carrying amount.
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Note 1: Summary of significant accounting policigontinued)

(k) Assets (continued)

More details about the valuation
techniques and inputs used in
determining the fair value of nen
financial physical assets are discuss
in Note 14Property, plant and
equipment

The initial cost for notfinancial
physdcal assets under finance lease i
measured at amounts equal to the
fair value of the leased asset or, if
lower, the present value of the
minimum lease payments, each
determined at the inception of the
lease.

Crown landis measured at fair value
withregaR 2 G KS LINE
and best use after due consideratior
is made for any legal or constructive
restrictions imposed on the asset,
public announcements or
commitments made in relation to the
intended use of the asset. Theoretic
opportunities thatmay be available
in relation to the asset(s) are not
taken into account until it is virtually
certain that any restrictions will no
longer apply.

Land and buildingsre recognised
initially at cost and subsequently
measured at fair value less
accumulated dpreciation and
impairment.

Plant, equipment and vehicleare
recognised initially at cost and
subsequently measured at fair value
less accumulated depreciation and
impairment. Depreciated historical
cost is generally a reasonable proxy
for fair value beauseof the short
lives of the assets concerned.

Revaluations of norcurrent physical
assets

Non-current physical assets are
measured at fair value and are re
vaued in accordance with FRD 103}
Non-current physical assets

This revaluation processrmally
occursat least every five years,
oFaSR dzZLl2y GKS |
Purpose Classification, but may
occur more frequently if fair value
assessments indicate material
changes in values. Independent
valuers are used to conduct these
scheduled revalations and any
interim revaluations are determined
in accordance with the requirement
of the FRDs. Revaluation incremen
or decrements arise from
RAFTFSNByOSa o6Sis
carrying value and fair value.
Revaluation increments are

NB 02 3y A &r&&nprehensi?
AyO02YSQ IyR I NB
the asset revaluation surplus, exce|
that, to the extent that an
increment reverses a revaluation
decrement in respect of that same
class of asset previously recognise:
as an expense in net result, the
increment is recognised as income
in the net result.

Revaluation decrements are
NEO23yAaSR Ay w2
AyO2YSQ (2 GKS §
balance exists in the asset
revaluation surplus in respect of the
same class of property, plant and
equipment.

Revaluation increases and
revaluation decreases relating to
individual assets within an asset
class are offset against one anothe
within that class but are not offset ir
respect of assets in different classe
Revaluation surplus is not
transferredto accumulated funds or
derecognition of the relevant asset.
In accordance with FRD 1Q3bBrbost
wS3IA2Yy I dclrent (G KC
physical assets were assessed to
determine whether revaluation of
the nontcurrent physical assets was
required.

eeccccccccccccccccccccccce

Disposal of nonrfinancial assets

Any gain or loss on the sale of non
financial assets is recognised in the
comprehensive operatg statement.
Refer to note 1jic W2 i K S NJ
O2YLINBKSYyaA@dsS Ay
Impairment of nonfinancial assets

Apart from goodwill and intangible
assetawith indefinite lives, all other
non-financial assets are assessed
annually for indications of
impairment.

If there is an indication of impairment
the assets concerned are tested as tc
whether their carrying value exceeds
their possible recoverablamount.

2 KSNB |y aasSiQa
exceeds its recoverable amount, the
difference is writteroff as an expense
except to the extent that the write
down can be debited to an asset
revaluation surplus amount applicabl
to that same class of asset.

If there is an indication that there has
been a change in the estimate of an
FaasSiQa NBO2OSNI ¢
last impairment loss was recognised,
the carrying amount shall be increase
to its recoverable amount. This
reversal of the impairment loss occur
2yte (2 G(KS SEGSy
carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have bee
determined, net of depreciation or
amortisation, if no impairment loss
had been recognised in prior years.

It is deemed that, in the event of the
loss or destruction of an asset, the
future economic benefits arising from
the use of the asset will be replaced
unless a specifidecision to the
contrary hasbeenmade.

The recoverable amount for most
assets is measured at the higher of
depreciated r@lacement cost and fair
value less costs to sell.
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(K) Assets(continued)

Recoverablamount for assets held
primarily togenerate net cash
inflows is measured at the higher c
the present value of future cash
flows expected to be obtained fromr
the asset and fair value less costs
sell.

Investmentsin joint operations

In respect of anyniterest in joint
operations Orbost Regional Health
recognises in the financial
statements:

1 its assets, including its share of
any assets held jointly;

1 any liabilitiesncluding its share
of liabilitiesthat it had incurred,;

9 its revenue from the sale dfs
share of the output from the
joint operation;

1 its share of the revenue from
the sale of the output by the
operation; and

9 its expenses, including its share
of any expenses incurred jointly

Impairment of financial assets

At the end of each reportingeriod
Orbost Regional Health assesses
whether there is objective evidence
that a financial asset or group of
financial asset is impaired. All
financial instrument assets, except
those measured at fair value
through profit or loss, are subject t
annual review for impairment.

Receivables are assessed for bad ai
doubtful debts on a regular basis.
Bad debts considered as written off
and allowances for doubtful
receivables are expensed. Bad debt
written off by mutual consent and the
allowance for doubtful dets are

Of FaaATASR | & w2
AyO02YSQ Ay GKS y

The amount of the allowance is the
difference between the financial
FadasSiqa OF NNBAYS
present value of estimated future
cash flows, discounted at the
effective interest rag.

Where the fair value of an investmer
in an equity instrument at balance
date has reduced by 20 percent or
more than its cost price or where its
fair value has been less than its cost
price for a period of 12 or more
months, the financial asset is trest

as impaired.
In assessing impairment of statutol
(non-contractual) financial assets

which are not financial instruments
professional judgement is applied i
assessing materiality using estimate
averages and other computation:
methods in accordancewith AASB
136Impairment of Assets

Net gain/(loss) on financial
instruments

Net gain/(loss) on financial

instruments includes:

- realised and unrealised gains an
losses from revaluations of
financial instruments that are
designated at fair value through
profit or loss or helefor-trading;

- impairment and reversal of
impairment for financial
instruments at amortised cost;
and

- disposabf financial assets and
derecognition of financial
liabilities.

Revaluations of financial

instruments at fair value

The revaluation gain/(loss) on
financial instruments at fair value
excludes dividends or interest earne
on financial assets.

() Liabilities

Payables

Payables consist of:

9 contractualpayables which
consist predominantly of account:
payable representing liabilities fol
goods and services provided to
Orbost Regional Health prior to
the end of the financial year that
are unpaid, and arise when Orbo:
Regional Health becomes obligec
to make future payments in
respect of the purchase of those
goods and services. The normal
credit terms for accounts payable
are usually Nett 30 days.

9 statutory payables, such as goou
and services tax and fringe
benefits tax payables.

Contractual payables arclassified as

financial instruments and are initially

recognised at fair value, and then
subsequently carried at amortised
cost. Statutory payables are

recognised and measured similarly 1

contractual payables, but are not

classified as financial instriants

and not included in the category of

financial liabilities at amortised cost,

because they do not arise from a

contract.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when
Orbost Regional Health has a prese
obligation, the future sacrifice of
economic
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(I) Liabilities(continued)
Provisions(continued)

benefitsis probable, and the
amount of the provision can be
measured reliably.

The amount recognised as a liabilit
is the best estimate of the
consideration required to settle the
present obligation at reporting
date, taking into account the risks
and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. Where a provision is
measured using theash flows
estimated to settle the present
obligation, its carrying amount is
the present valuef those cash
flows, using a discount rate that
reflects the time value of money
and risks specific to the provision.
When some or all of the economic
benefitsrequired to settle a
provision are expected to be
received from a third party, the
receivable is recognised as an ass
if it is virtually certain that recovery
will be received and the amount of
the receivable can be measured
reliably.

Employee benefits

This provision arises for benefit
accruing to employees in respect
wages and salaries, annual lea
and long service leave for servici
rendered to the reporting date.

Wages and salaries, annual leave
sick leave and accrued days off

Liabilities fowages and salaries,
including nommonetary benefits,
annual leave, accumulating sick
leave and accrued days off which
are expected to be settled within
12 months of the reporting date
are recognised in the provision for
employee benefits in respect of
empR 8 SSQa& aSNIIAOS
reporting date, and are classified
as current liabilities and measured

at their nominal values.

Those liabilities that are not expecte
to be settled within 12 months are
also recognised in the provision for
employee benefitas current
liabilities, but are measured at
present value of the amounts
expected to be paid when the
liabilities are settled using the
remuneration rate expected to apply
at the time of settlement.

Long service leave

The liability for long service leave

(LSL) is recognised in the provision

for employee benefits.

Current liability ¢ unconditional

LSL(representing 10 or more years

of continuous service) is disclosed

in the notes to the financial
statements as a current liability
even where OrbosRegionaHealth
does not expect to settle the
liability within 12 months because
it will not have the unconditional
right to defer the settlement of the
entitlement should an employee
take leave within 12 months.

The components of this current LSL

liability are meaured at:

9 present value; component that
OrbostRegional Healthoes not
expect to settle within 12 months;
and

9 nominal valueg component that
OrbostRegional Healtlexpects to
settle within 12 months.

Non-current liability ¢ conditional

LSl(representingdess than 10 years

of continuous service) is disclosed

as a norcurrent liability.

There is an unconditional right to
defer the settlement of the
entitlement until the employee has
completed the requisite years of
service. Conditional LSL is required
to be measured at present value
Consideration is given to expected
future wage and salary levels,
experience of employee departures

and periods of service. Expected
future payments are discounted
using interest rates of
Commonwealth Government
guaranteedsecurities in Australia.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable
when employment is terminated
before the normal retirement date or
when an employee accepts voluntar
redundancy in exchange for these
benefits.

Liabilities for terminatiorbenefits
are recognised when a detailed
plan for the termination has been
developed and a valid expectation
has been raised with those
employees affected that the
terminations will be carried out.
The liabilities for termination
benefits are recognised mther
creditors unless the amount or
timing of the payments is
uncertain, in which case they are
recognised as a provision.
Benefits falling due more than 12
months after the end of the
reporting period are discounted to
present value.

On-costs

Employee Bnefit on-costs, such as
payroll tax, workers compensation
and superannuation are recognised
together with provisions for
employee benefits.

Quperannuation liabilities

Orbost Regional Health does not
recognise any unfunded defined
benefit liability in repect of the
superannuation plans because
Orbost Regional Health has no legal
or constructive obligation to pay
future benefits relating to its
employees; its only obligation is to
paysuperannuation contributions as
they fall due.
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Note 1: Summary of significant accounting policig®ntinued)

(m) Leases

A lease is a right to use an asset for an
agreed period of time in exchange for
payment. Leases are classifiecttagir
inception as either operating or finance
leases based on the economic substan
of the agreement so as to reflect the
risks and rewards incidental to
ownership.

Leases of property, plant and equipmel
are classified as finance leases whene
the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards c
ownership to the lessee. All other leas:
are classified as operating leases.

Finance leases

Orbost Regional Health does not hold
any finance lease arrangements with
other parties.

Operating leases

Entity as lessor

Orbost Regional Health does not hold
any operating lease arrangements as
lessor with other parties.

Entity as lessee

Operating lease payments, including at
contingent rentals, are recognised as a
expense in theomprehensive operating
statement on a straight line basis over
the lease term, except where another
systematic basis is more representative
of the time pattern of the benefits
derived from the use of the leased asse¢
The leased asset is not recognisedhia
balance sheet.

(n)

Gontributed capital

Consistent with Australian Accounting
Interpretation 1038Contributions by
Owners Made to Wholpwned Public
Sector Entitieand FRD 119Aransfers
through contributed capital,
appropriationsfor additions to the net
asset base have been designated as
contributed capital. Other transfers that
are in the nature of contributions or
distributions that have been designatec
as contributed capital are also treated ¢
contributed capital.

Equity

Transfersof net assets arisfrom
administrative restructurings are treatet

As contributions by ownersTransfers of
net liabilities arising from adinistrative
restructures are to gehrough the
comprehensive operating statement.

Property, plant & equipment
revaluation surplus

The asset revaluation surplus is used t
record increments andecrements on
the revaluation of norcurrent physical
assets.

Restricted specific purpose surplus

A restricted specific purpose suuglis
established where Orbost Regional
Health has possession or title togh
funds but has no discretion to amend o
vary the restriction and/or condition
underlying the funds received.

(0) Commitments

Commitmentdor future expenditure
include operating and capital
commitments arising froncontracts.
These commitments are disclosed by
way of a note (refer to note 17) at their
nominal value and are inclusive of the
322R& FyR { SNIBAOS:
In addition, where it is considered
appropriate and provides additional
relevant information to users, the net
presert values of significant individual
projects are stated. These future
expenditures cease to be disclosed as
commitments once the retad liabilities
are recognised w the balance sheet.

(p) Contingent assets and contingent
liabilities

Contingent assets and contingent
liabilities are not recognised in the
balance sheet, but are disclosed by wa
of note and, if quantifiable, are
measured at nominal value. Continger
assets and contingent liabilities are
presented inclusive dBST receivable or
payable respectively.

(@D22Ra | yR { SNIBAC
Income, expenses and assets are
recognised net of the amount of
associated GST, unless the GST incur
is not recoverable from the taxation
authority. In this case, the GST phle

is recognised as part of the cost of

acquisition of the asset or as part of the
expense.

Receivables and payables are stated
inclusive of the amount of GST
receivable or payable.

The net amount of GST recoverable
from, or payable to, the taxation
authority is included with other
receivables or payables in the balance
sheet.

Cash flows are presented on a gross
basis. The GST components of cash flc
arising from investing or financing
activities which are recoverable from, o
payable to the taxatiomuthority, are
presented as an operating cash flow.
Commitments for expenditure and
contingent assets and liabilities are
presented on a gross basis.

(r) Events after the reporting period
Assets, liabilities, income or expenses
arise from pastransactions or other
past events. Where the transactions
result from an agreement between the
Health Service and other parties, the
transactions are only recognised when
the agreement is irrevocable at or
before the end of the reporting period.

Adjustmeris are made to amounts
recognised in the financial statements
for events which occur after the
reporting period and before the date thi
financial statements are authorised for
issue, where those events provide
information about conditions which
existed inthe reporting period. Note
disclosure is made about events
between the end of the reporting perioc
and the date the financial statements
are authorised for issue where the
events relate to conditions which arose
after the end of the reporting period ani
which may have a material impact on
the results of subsequent reporting
periods.
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() AASs issued that amot yet effective
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Certain new Australian accounting standards have been published that are not mandatory fér3bee32015
reporting period. DTF assesses the impact of all these new standards and advises Orbost Regional Health of their
applicability anl early adoption where applicable.

As at 30 June 28] the following standards and interpretations had been issued by the AASB but were not yet
effective. They become effective for the first financial statements for reporting periods commencing afttatie
operative dates as detailed in the table below. Orbost Regional Health has not and does not intend to adopt these

standards early.

Standard/Interpretation

Summary
annual

reporting

periods

beginning on

Applicable for

Impact on public sector entity
financial statements

AASB Financial
Instruments

The key changes include the simplifit1 Jan 2018
requirements for the classification an
measurement of financial assets, a

new hedging accounting model and :

revised impairment loss model to

recognise impairmenbisses earlier, a

opposed to the current approach tha
recognises impairment only when

incurred.

The assessment has identified that
the financial impact of available for
sale (AFS) assets will now be
reported through other
comprehensive income (OCI) and r
longer recycled to the profit and los

While the preliminary assessment
has not identified ayp material
impact arising from AASB 9, it will
continue to be monitored and
assessed.

AASB 2014 Amendments Amends various AASs to reflect the 1Jan 2018

to Australian Accounting AASB's decision to defer the
StandardgdPart EFinancial mandatory appliation date of AASB ¢

Instrument$

to annual reporting periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2018 as a
consequence of Chapter 6 Hedge
Accounting, and to amend reduced
disclosure requirements.

This amending standard will defer
the application period of AASBto
the 201819 reporting period in
accordance with the transition
requirements.

AASB 2019 Amendments AmendsAASB 127 Separate Financi: 1 Jan 2016

to Australian Accounting  statementso allow entities to use the
Standardg; Equity Method equity method of accounting for

in Separate Financial
Statements

[AASB 1, 127 & 128]

investments in subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates in their
separate financial statements.

The assessment indicates that ther
is no expected impact as the entity
will continue to account for the
investments in subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates using the
cost method as mandated if separa
financial statements are presented
accordance with FRD 113A.
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() AASs issued that are not yet effectif@ntinued)

AASB 20140 AASB 20140 amendsAASB 10 1Jan 2016
Amendments to Australiar consolidated Financial Statemeatsd

Accounting Standards  AASB 128 Investments in Associdtes

Sale or Contribution of  ensuyre consistent treatment in dealin

Assets between an Invest yith the sale or contribution of assets

and its Associate or Joint petween an inestor and its associate

Venture [AASB 10 & AAS| gy joint venture. The amendments

128] require that:

a full gain or loss to be recognised by
the investor when a transaction
involves a business (whether it is
housed in a subsidiary or not); and

apartial gain or loss to be recognisec
by the parent when a transaction
involves assets that do not constitute
business, even if these assets are
housed in a subsidiary.

The assessment has indicated that
there is limited impact, as the
revisims to AASB 10 and AASB 12
are guidance in nature.

AASB 2015 Amendments The Amendments extend the scope (1 Jan 2016

to Australian Accounting  AASB 124 Related Party Disclostoes
Standardg; Extending  not-for-profit public sector entities. A
Related Party Disclosures gigance has been included to assis
to Notfor-Profit Public  the application of the Standard by no

Sector Entities for-profit public sector entities.
[AASB 10, AASB 124 &

AASB 1049]

The amending standard will result i
extended disclasres on the entity's
key management personnel (KMP)
and the related party transactions.
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Note 1: Summary of significant accounting policig®ntinued)

(t) Category groups therapy and a range of dental healtl packages to people with a disability
OrbostRegional Healthas used the services Community Care programs includin
following category groups for reporting sexual assault support, early
purposes for the current and previous Residential Aged Care including parenting services, parenting
financial years. Mental Health (RAC incl. Mental assessment and skills development
Admitted Patient Services (Admitted  Health)referred to in the past as and \arious support services. Healt
Patients)comprises alhcute and psychogeriatric residential services, and Community Initiatives also falls
subacute admitted patienservices, comprises those Commonweailth in this category group.

where services are delivered in public licensed residential aged care

hospitals. services in receipt of supplementan

Non Admitted Servicesomprises funding from the department under

acute and subacute non admitted the mental health program. It

services, where services are delivered excludes all other residerai

public hospital clinics and provide services funded under the mental

models of integrated community care, health program, such as mental
which significarly reduces the demand health funded community care units

for hospital beds and supports the and secure extended care units.
transition from hospital to home in a
safe and timely manner. Other Services not reported

) _ elsewhere- (Other) comprises
Aged Careomprises a range of in

S . . . services not separately classified
home, specialist geriatric, residential ] T ’
care and community based programs aP0Ve, including: Public Higa
and support services, sucls &#lome and Services including Iaboratory testing

Community Care (HACC) that are blood borne viruses / sexually
targeted to older people, people with a transmitted infections clinical
disability, and their carers. services, Kooris liaison officers,

Primary, Community and Dental
Healthcomprises a range of home
based, community based, community, i )
primary health and dental services drug withdrawal, counselling and

immunisation and screening
services, drugs services including

including fealth promotion and the needle and syrige program,
counselling, physiotherapy, speech Disability services including aids an
therapy, podiatry and occupational  equipment and flexible support
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 2: Analysis of revenue byarce

Admitted Non- RAC Aged  Primary
Patients Admitted Care Health

2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015
$'000 $000 $000  $'000 $'000 $'000  $'000

Other Total

Government Grants 5,595 - 1,510 1,015 1,501 219 9.840
Indirect contributions by Department of

15 - - - - - 15
Health
Patient& Resident Fees 309 - 657 153 107 - 1,226
Business UnitsDiagnostic Imaging - - - - 66 - 66
Business Unitg Medical Centre - - - - - 1,722 1,722
Other Revenue from Operating Activities 395 - 18 23 222 175 832
Total revenue from Operatind\ctivities 6,313 - 2,185 1,191 1,895 2,116 13,701
Donations & Bequests 73 - 10 - 1 1 85
Interest 132 - 27 - - - 158
Totgl. Revenue fronNon-Operating 205 i 37 i 1 1 243
Activities
F:apltal Purpose Income (excluding 152 i 26 i i 30 208
interest)
Total Capital Purpose Income 152 - 26 - - 30 208
Total Revenue 6,670 - 2,248 1,191 1,896 2,148 14,152

Indirect contributions by Department of Health (1 July 20431 Dec 2014) / Department of Health and Human
Services (1 Jan 2030 June2015).

Department of Healtlt Department of Health and Human Serviceakes certain payments on behalf of Orbost
Regional Health for insurance and Long Service Leave. These amounts have been brought to account in determining
the operating result for thegar by recording them as revenue and expenses.
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 2: Analysis of revenue byarce (continued)

eecccccccce

Admitted Non- Aged  Primary
Patients Admitted RAC Care Health Other Jaietd

2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014

$'000 $'000 $000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Government Grants 5,641 6 1,550 1,022 1,352 365 9,936
Indirect contributions by Department of o5 i i i i i o5
Health
Patient& Resident Fees 255 36 739 122 97 - 1,249
Business UnitsDiagnostic Imaging - - - - 65 - 65
Business Unitg Medical Centre - - - - - 1,829 1,829
Other Revenue from Operating Activities 364 - 2 11 233 - 609
Total revenue from Operating Activities 6285 43 2,291 1,154 1,747 2,194 13,714
Donations & Bequests 17 - - - 3 - 20
Interest 143 - 38 - - - 180
Total Revenue fronNon-Operating
Activities 160 - 38 - 3 - 200
_Capltal Purpose Income (excluding 315 i i i i i 315
interest)
Total Capital Purpose Income 315 - - - - - 315
Total Revenue 6,760 43 2,329 1,154 1,750 2,194 14,229

Indirect contritutions by Department of Health

Department of Healthmakes certain payments on behalf of Orbost Regional Health for insurance and Long Service
Leave. These amounts haween brought to account in determining the operating result for the year by recording

them as revenue and expenses
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 2a: Net Gain/(Loss) on Disposalbn-Financial Assets

Proceeds from Disposals of Neurrent Assets
Motor Vehicles

Medical equipment

Computers & Communication

Plant and Equipment

Total Proceeds from Disposal of N&urrent Assets

Less: Written Down Value of Ne@urrent Assetsold
Motor Vehicles

Medical equipment

Plant and Equipment

Total Written Down Value of NotCurrent Assets Sold

Net gain/(loss) on Disposal of NeRinancial Assets

2015 2014
$000 $000

80 -

1 -

- 2

- 13

81 16
64 -

1 5

- 13

65 18

16 @)

42



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

P Y RN eeccccccee

For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 3 Analysis of Expeses by surce

Admitted Outpati- RAC Aged Primary  Other Total
Patients  ents Care Health
2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Services Supported by Health Services
Agreement
Employee Expenses 3,662 16 2,190 1,187 1,345 939 9,340
Non Salary Labour Cogt€ommercial
. . ; ; - - - - - 53 53
Units- Diagnostic Imaging
Non Salary Labour Cost®smmercial
Units¢ Medical Centre i i i i i 1,084 Lo
Non Salary Labour Cogt©ther 290 - 42 44 286 - 661
Supplies and Consumables 285 1 95 24 48 40 494
Other Expenses from Continuing 1,153 1 479 170 237 194 2,228
Operations
Total Expenditure from Operating
Activities 5,390 19 2,799 1,425 1,916 2,310 13,860
5)epreC|at|on & Amortisation (refer note 578 i 347 116 58 58 1,155
Total Other Expenses 578 - 347 116 58 58 1,155
Total Expenses 5,968 19 3,146 1,541 1,974 2,368 15,015
Admitted Outpati- RAC Aged Primary  Other Total
Patients  ents Care Health
2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Services Supported by Health Services
Agreement
Employee Expenses 3,743 135 2,010 1,225 1,368 622 9,104
Non Salary Labour Cosgt&€ommercial
. . . ; - - - - 48 - 48
Units- Diagnostic Imaging
Non Salary Labour CosZemmercial
Units¢ Medical Centre i i i i i 1,321 B2
Non Salary Labour Cogt®©ther 173 3 15 27 277 - 495
Supplies and Consumables 316 14 95 28 a7 39 539
OtherExpenses from Continuing 1,293 73 431 205 087 119 2.407
Operations
Total Expenditure from Operating
Activities 5,525 225 2,551 1,486 2,028 2,101 13,916
Expenditure for Capital Purposes - - - - - 19 19
LI?)eprematmn & Amortisation (refer note 434 i 289 48 9 9% 965
Total Other Expenses 434 - 289 48 96 116 984
Total Expenses 5,959 225 2,840 1,535 2,125 2,216 14,900
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 3a Analysis of Expenses by Internally Managed and
Restricted Specific Purpose Funds for Services Supported
by Hospital and Community Initiatives

Expense Revenue

2015 2014 2015 2014

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Commercial Activities
PrivatePractice and Other Patient Activities 1,703 1,838 1,849 1,892
Other Activities
Medicare Local Funded Programs 318 254 223 365
Anglicare Funded Program 26 - 39 -
Orbost Early Years Centre T 9 - 7
TOTAL 2,047 2,092 2,111 2,257
Note 4: Depreciation

2015 2014

$'000 $'000
Depreciation
Buildings 839 635
Plant & Equipment 50 48
Medical Equipment 134 135
Motor Vehicles 93 87
Computers & anmunication 20 41
Furniture & Fittings 18 19
Total Depreiation 1,155 965

44



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

eeccccccccccccccccccccccce P R R R NY ®0cc0cccccccccccccscccsccccccccne eecccccccccccccccccccccccccce

For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 5: Cash and Equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash assets includes cash on hand and in basiksttaedn deposits
which are readily convertible to cash on hand, and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, net of
outstanding bank overdrafts.

2015 2014

$'000 $'000

Cash on hand 2 2

Cash at bank 130 245

Deposits at call 1,491 1,845

GHA Cash at bank 132 150

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,755 2,243
Represented by:

Cash for Health Service Operations (as per Ca 1,755 2,243
Flow Statement)

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,755 2,243
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 6: Receivables

CURRENT

Contractual

Inter Hospital Debtors

Trade Debtors

Patient Fees

Medical Centre

Accrued Investment Income

Less Allowance for Doubtful Debts

Statutory
GST Receivable

TOTAL CURRENT RECEIVABLES
NON CURRENT

Statutory

Long Service Leav®epartment of Health
TOTAL NOXCURRENRECEIVABLES
TOTAL RECEIVABLES

(a) Movement in the Allowance for doubtful debts

Balance at beginning of year

Amounts written off during the year

Amounts recovered during the year

Increase/(decrease) in allowance recognised in net result
Balance at end of year

(b) Ageing analysis of receivables

2015 2014
$000 $000
85 117
97 87
19 23
23 19
13 19
(5) %)
231 260
7 4

7 4
238 264
77 80
77 80
315 344
2015 2014
$000 $000
5 5

5 5

Please refer to Note 16(b) for the ageing analysis of contractual receivables

(c) Nature and extent of risk arising fromeceivables

Please refer to Note 16(b) for the nature and extent of credit risk arising from contractual receivabl
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 7: Investments and Other Financidbsets

2015 2014
$'000 $'000
CURRENT
Australian Term Deposit > 3 months 2,569 2,479
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 2,569 2,479
Represented by:
Health Service Investments 1,461 1,387
Other Money Held in Trust 7 39
Accommodation Bond&Refundable Entrance Fees) 1,101 1,052
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 2,569 2,479

(b) Ageing analysis of investments and other financial assets

Please refer to note 16(b) for the ageing analysis of investments and other financial

assets

(c) Nature andextent of risk arising from investments and other financial assets
Please refer to note 16(b) for the nature and extent of credit risk arising from investmel

and other financial assets

Note 8: Other Assets

2015 2014
$'000 $'000
CURRENT
GHA Other Current Assets (refer Note 20) 32 10
Rental Property Bonds Paid - 1
TOTAL CURRENT OTHER ASSETS 32 11
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 32 11
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 9: Property, Plant &quipment

(a) Gross carrying amount and accumulated depreciation

2015 2014
$'000 $'000
Land
Freehold land at Fair Value 235 235
Crown land other at Fair Value 248 248
Total Land 483 483
Buildings
Buildings Under Construction at cost 24 16
Buildings at Fair Value 11,242 11,053
Less Acc'd Depreciation 839 -
Total Buildings 10,426 11,069
Plant and Equipment
Plant and Equipment at Fair Value 580 568
Less Acc'd Depreciation 372 322
Total Plant and Equipment 208 246
Medical Equipment
Medical Equipment at Fair Value 1,114 1,076
Less Acc'd Depreciation 768 636
Total Medical Equipment 346 440
Motor Vehicles
Motor Vehicles at Fair Value 446 445
Less Acc'd Depreciation 211 201
Total Motor Vehicles 235 244
Computers & ommunication
Computers & Communication at Fair Value 249 193
Less Acc'd Depreciation 199 172
Total Computers & Communication 50 20
Furniture & Fittings
Furniture & Fittings at Fair Value 285 283
Less Acc'd Depreciation 198 182
Total Furniture &Fittings 88 101
TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT 11,836 12,603
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 9: Property, plant & equipment (continued)

(b) Reconciliations of the carrying amounts of each class of asset for the entity at the begimmidgnd of the
previous and current financial year is set out below

Land Buildin- Plant & Medical Comput Furniture  Motor Assets Total
gs Equipme Equipme ers & Fittings  Vehicle Under
nt -nt s Construc
-tion
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Balance at 1
July 2013 349 11,181 237 387 60 195 297 - 12,711
Additions - 92 57 193 2 15 - 16 374
Disposals - - (13) (5) = - = - (18)
Revaluation
Increments/(de 134 338 - - - - 34 - 506
crements)
Net Transfers
between - 76 14 - - (90) - - -
Classes
Depreciation
(note 4) - (635) (48) (135) (42) (29) (87) - (965)
Balance at 1 483 11,053 246 440 20 101 244 16 12,603
July 2014
Additions - 173 13 40 50 5 148 24 454
Disposals - - (1) - - - (64) - (65)
Net Transfers
between - 16 - - - - - (16) -
Classes
Depreciation
(note 4) - (839) (50) (134) (20) (18) (93) (1,155)
Balance at 30 483 10,402 208 346 50 88 235 24 11,836
June 2015

Landand buildings carried at valuation

An independent valuation of Orbost Regional Health's land and buildings was performed by theGé&ieeal

Victoria to determine the fair value of the land and buildings. The valuation, which conforms to Australiatiovialu
Standards, was determined by reference to the amounts for which assets could be exchanged between
knowledgeable willing parties in an arm's length transaction. The valuation was based on independent assessments.
The effective date of this valuatiomas 30th June 2014.
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 9: Property, plant & equipment (continued)

(c) Fair value measurement hierdng for assets

Land at fair value

Non-specialised land

Specialised land

Total of land at fair value

Buildings at fair value

Nonspecialised buildings

Specialised buildings

Total of building at fair value

Plant and equipment at fair value

Plant equipment and vehicles at fair value

- Vehicles (ii)

- Plant and equipment

- Computers and Communications

- Furniture and Fittings

Total of plant, equipment and vehicles at fair value
Medical equipment at fair value

Total medical equipment at faialue

Assets under construction at fair value
Accident and Emergency Redevelopment
Total assets under construction at fair value

Note

Carying
amount as at

Fair value measurement at end of

reporting period using:

30 June 2015 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
235 - 235 -
248 - - 248
483 - 235 248
417 - 417 -

9,986 - - 9,986
10,402 - 417 9,986
235 - 235 -
208 - 208 -
50 - 50 -

88 - 88 -
581 - 581 -
346 - 346 -
24 - 24 -

24 - 24 -
11,836 - 1,603 10,234

Classified in accordance with the fair vahierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input

that is significant to the fair value measurement as

a whole:

Level 1- quoted (unadjusted) mark prices in active market for identical assets;

Level 2- valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement

is directly or indirectly observable; and

Level 3 valuation techniques for which the lowest level input thasiignificant to the fair value measurement

is unobservable.

There have been no transfers between levels during the period.
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 9: Property, plant & equipment (continued)

(c) Fair value measurement hierdrng for assets

Land at fairvalue

Non-specialised land

Specialised land

Total of land at fair value

Buildings at fair value

Nonspecialised buildings

Specialised buildings

Total of building afair value

Plant and equipment at fair value

Plant equipment and vehicles at fair value

- Vehicles (ii)

- Plant and equipment

- Computers and Communications

- Furniture and Fittings

Total of plant, equipment and vehicles at fair value
Medical equipment at fair value

Total medical equipment at fair value
Assets under construction at fair value
Waratah Lodge Multi tfpose room

Total assets under construction at fair value

®0cc0cccccccccccccscccsccccccccne

Carrying
amount as at

Fair value measurement at end of

reporting period using:

30 June 2014 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
235 235 -
248 - 248
483 235 248
435 435 -

10,618 - 10,618
11,053 435 10,618
244 244 -
246 246 -
20 20 -
101 101 -
611 611 -
440 440 -
16 16 -

16 16 -
12,602 1,737 10,866
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 9: Property, plant & equipment (continued)

(d) Reconciliation of.evel 3 fair value

2015 2014
Specialised Specialised Specialised Specialised
Land Buildings Land Buildings
Opening Balance 248 10,618 205 10,327
Purchases (sales) - 189 - -
Gains or losses recognised in net result
- Depreciation - (822) - (609)
- Impairment loss = -
Subtotal 248 9,986 205 9,718
Items recognised in other comprehensive
income
- Revaluation - - 43 900
Subtotal - - 43 900
Closing Balance . - 43 900
Unrealised gains/(losses) on néinancial ) i i i
assets
248 9,986 248 10,618

Classified in accordance with the fair value hierarchy, see Note 1
There have been no transfers between levels during the period.
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 9: Property, plant and equipmen(continued)
Non-specialised land and noespecialised buildings

Non-specialised land, nespecialised buildings are valued using the market approach. Under this valuation method
assets areompared to recent comparable sales or sales of comparable assets which are considered to have nomr
no added improvement value.

For nonspecialised land and nespecialised buildings, an independent valuation was performed by an independent
valuer,Opteon, to determine the fair value using the market approach. Valuation of the assets was determined by
analysing comparable sales and allowing for share, size, topography, location and other relevant factors specific 1
asset being valued. Aappropriate rate per square metre has been applied to the subject asset. The effective date
valuation is 30 June 2014.

To the extent that norspecialised land and nespecialised buildings do not contain significant, unobservable
adjustments, thesassets are classified as Level 2 under the market approach.

Specialised land and specialised buildings

The market approach is also used for specialised land and specialised buildings although is adjusted for the comt
service obligation (CSO) tteflect the specialised nature of the assets being valued. Specialised assets contain sign
unobservable adjustments; therefore these assets are classified as Level 3 under the market based direct compa
approach.

The CSO adjustmentisarefies 2y 2F (KS @I f dzZSNRa aasSaayvySyd 2F GKS
extent that is also equally applicable to market participants. This approach is in light of the highest and best use
consideration required for fair value measument, and takes into account the use of the asset that is physically pos:
legally permissible and financially feasible. As adjustments of CSO are considered as significant unobservable inj
specialised land would be classified as Level 3 assets.

For the health services, the depreciated replacement cost method is used for the majority of specialised buildings
adjusting for the associated depreciation. As depreciation adjustments are considered as significant and
unobservable inputs in nature, spatised buildings are classified as Level 3 for fair value measurements.

'y AYRSLISYRSylG GFrftdzr GA2y 2F GKS 1SIHfGK { SNBAOSQa a
General Victoria. The valuation was performed using the magptoach adjusted for CSO. The effective date of the
valuation is 30 June 2014.

Vehicles

The Health Service acquires new vehicles and at times disposes of them before completion of their economic life.
process of acquisition, use and disposal inrferket is managed by the Health Service who set relevant depreciatiol
rates during use to reflect the consumption of the vehicles. As a result, the fair value of vehicles does not differ
materially from the carrying value (depreciated cost).

Plant and egiipment

Plant and equipment is held at carrying value (depreciated cost). When plant and equipment is specialised in use
that it is rarely sold other than as part of a going concern, the depreciated replacement cost is used to estimate th
value. Unless there is market evidence that current replacement costs are significantly different from the original
acquisition cost, it is considered unlikely that depreciated replacement cost will be materially different from the exi
carrying value.

There were no changes in valuation techniques throughout the pea@D June 2015

For all assets measured at fair value, the current use is considered the highest and best use.
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2015
Note 9: Property, plant & equipmenfcontinued)

(e) Description of significant unobservable inputs to Level 3 valuations:

Valuation Significant  Range (weighted Sensitivity of fair value
technique® unobservable average)’ measurement to
inputs ¢ changes in significant

unobservable inputs

Specialised Lanc A significant increase o
Crown land- Boundary Market Community 20% decrease in the CS!
Road, Orbost Approach Services adjustment would result
Obligation (CSO in a significantly highei
adjustment or lower fair value

Specialised buildings
HospitalBuildings Lochiel Depreciated Replacement $640- $2,625 A significant increase o
House, replacement cost cost per square ($1,870) decrease in cost pe
Medical Centre metre square metre would

result in a significantly
higher or lower fair value

HospitalBuildings Lochiel Useful life of Useful life of 25-50 years (15 A significant increase o
House, specialised specialised yrs) decrease in cost pe
MedicalCentre buildings buildings square metre would

result in a significantly
higher or lower fair value
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 10: Payables

2015 2014
$'000 $'000

CURRENT

Contractual
Trade Creditorgi) 336 383
Accrued Expenses 105 143
GHA contributions Payable 30 -
GHA Creditors 11 38
482 564

Statutory

PAYG Tax - 112
- 112
TOTAL CURRENT 482 676
TOTAL PAYABLES 482 676

(i) The average credit period is 30 days. No interest is charged.

(a) Maturity analysis of payables

Please refer to Note 16(c) ftlne ageing analysis of contractual payables

(b) Nature and extent of risk arising from payables

Please refer to Note 16(c) for the nature and extent of risks arising from contractual

payables
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 11: Superannuation

Employees of the Health Service are entitled to receive superannuation
benefits and the Health Services contributes to both defined benefit and
definedcontribution plans. The defined benefit plan(s) provides benefits
based on years of service and final average salary.

The Health Service does not recognise any defined benefit liability in respect
of the plan(s) because the entity has no legal or cartdive obligation to pay
future benefits relating to its employees; its only obligation is to pay
superannuation contributions as they fall due. The Department of Treasury
YR CAYylyOS RA&Of2aSa GKS {G4FrdiSQa RSFAYSR
for administered items.

However superannuation contributions paid or payable for the reporting period
are included as part of employee benefits in the comprehensive opryati
statement of the Health Service.

The name, details and amounts expense in relation to the major employee
superannuation funds and contributions made by the Health Services

are as follows:

w»

Contribution
Paid Contribution for the Year Outstanding

at Year End
2015 2014 2015
$'000 $'000 $'000
(i) Defined benefit plans:
First State Super (formerly Health Super) 17 18 -
Defined contribution plans:
First State Super (formerly Health Super) 601 581 -
Other 150 140 -
Total 768 739 -

(i) The basis for determining the level of contributions is determined by the various actuaries of the d

benefit superannuation plans.

w»
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 12:Provisions

2015 2014
$'000 $'000
Current Provisions
Employee Benefits (Note (&)
- Accrued Salaries and Wages (No2éa)) 42 328
Annual leave (NoteZa))
- Unconditional and expected to be settled within 12 months 609 648
- Unconditional and expected to be settled after 12 months 248 201
Long Service Leave (Not&(4))
- Unconditional and expected to be settled within 12 months 89 118
- Unconditional and expected to be settled after 12 months 1241 1.110
Accrued Day®ff (Note 2(a))
- Unconditional and expected to be settled within 12 months 17 26
- Unconditional and expected to be settled after 12 months _ _
2,246 2,432
Provisions related to Employee Benefit-Oosts
- Unconditional and expected to Isttled within 12 months 99 83
- Unconditional and expected to be settled after 12 months 175 146
274 228
Total Current Provisions 2,520 2,661
Non-Current Provisions
Employee Benefits 89 83
Provisions related to Employee Benefit-Onsts 9 9
Total NonCurrent Provisions 98 91
Total Provisions 2,618 2,752
(a) Employee Benefits and Related @osts
Current Employee Benefits and related arosts
Unconditional LSL Entitlement 1,478 1,366
Annual Leave Entitlements 983 940
Accrued Wageand Salaries 42 328
Accrued Days Off 17 26
Non-Current Employee Benefits and related arosts
Conditional Long Service Leave Entitlements 98 91
Total Employee Benefits and Related @wsts 2,618 2,752
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 12: Provisiongcontinued)

2015 2014
(b) Movements in provisions $'000 $'000
Movement in Long Service Leave:
Balance at start of year 1,457 1,351
Provision made during the year
- Expense recognising Employee Service 239 203
Settlement made during the year (120) (97)
Balance at end of year 1,576 1,457
Note 13: Other Liabilities
2015 2014
$'000 $'000
CURRENT
Monies Held in Trust
- Accommodation Bonds (Refundable Entrance Fees) 1,101 1,052
- Other Trust Funds 7 39
GHA Other Current Liabilities 25 23
Total Other Liabilities 1,133 1,114
* Total Monies Held in Trust
Represented by the following assets:
Investments (note7) 1,108 1,091
TOTAL 1,108 1,091
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 14: Equity

2015 2014
$'000 $'000
(@) Surpluses
Property Plant and Equipment Revaluatidurplus
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 8,050 7,545
Revaluation Increment
- Motor Vehicles - 34
- Land - 134
- Buildings - 338
Balance at the end of the reporting period* 8,050 8,050
Represented by:
- Motor Vehicles 34 34
-Land 134 134
- Buildings 7,883 7,883
8,050 8,050
Restricted Specific Purpose Surplus
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 1,063 1,063
Transfer toreserve from General Purpose Surplus 923 -
Balance at the end of theeporting period 1,986 1,063
Total Surpluses 10,036 9,114
(b) Contributed Capital
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 7,689 7,689
Balance at the end of the reporting period 7,689 7,689
(c) Accumulated Deficit
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period (3,663) (2,993)
Transfer to reserve from General Purpose Surplus (923) -
Net Result for the Year (862 (670)
Balance at the end of the reporting period (5,448) (3,663)
Total Equity at end of financiatear 12,276 13,139
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For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 15: Reconciliation of Net Result for the Year to Net Cash
Inflow/(Outflow) from Operating Activities

2015 2014
$'000 $'000
Net result for the period (862 (670)
Non-cash movements:
Depreciation 1,155 965
Net (Gain)/Loss from Disposal of N&inancial Physical Assets (16) 3
Movements in assets and liabilities:
Change in operating assets and liabilities
(Increase)/decrease in receivables 28 200
(Increase)/decrease in other current assets (21) (5)
Increase/(decrease) in payables (194) (89
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 2 326
Increase/(decrease) in provisions (133) 284
Net Cash(Outflow)/ Inflow from Operating Activities (42) 1,013

Note 16: Financial Instruments

(a) Financial risk management objectives and policies

Orbost Regional Health's principal financial instruments comprise
- cash assets

- term deposits

- receivables (excluding statutory receivables)

- payables (excluding statutory payables)

- accommodation bonds

Details of the significant accounting policies and methods adopted, includingyiteda for

recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which income and expenses are recogr
with respect to each class of financial asset, financial liability and equity instrument are disclose

note 1 to the financial statements.

The Health Service's main financial risks include credit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate risk. 1
Health Service manages these financial risks in accordance with its financial risk management |

The Health Service uses different methodsrteasure and manage the different risks to which it is
exposed. Primary responsibility for the identification and management of financial risks rests wi

financial risk management committee of the Health Service.

The main purpose in holding finantiastruments is to prudentially manage Orbost Regional Healt

financial risks within the government policy parameters.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 16: Financial Instrument&ontinued)
Categorisation of financial instruments

eecccccccce

Contractual Contractual
financial assets financial
loans and liabilities at Ve
receivables amortised cost
2015 $'000 $'000 $'000
Contractual Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,755 - 1,755
Receivables
- Trade Debtors 182 - 182
- Other Receivables 49 - 49
Other Financial Assets
- Term Deposits 2,569 - 2,569
Total Financial Asset§) 4,556 - 4,556
Financial Liabilities
Payables - 482 482
OtherFinancial Liabilities
- Accommodation Bonds - 1,101 1,101
- Other = 32 32
Total Financial Liabilitiegi) - 1,615 1,615
Contractual Contractual
financial assets financial
loans and liabilities at Ve
receivables amortised cost
2014 $'000 $'000 $'000
Contractual Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2,243 - 2,243
Receivables
- Trade Debtors 204 - 204
- Other Receivables 56 - 56
Other Financial Assets
- Term Deposits 2,479 - 2,479
Total Financial Asset§) 4,982 - 4,982
Financial Liabilities
Payables - 564 564
Other Financial Liabilities
- Accommodation Bonds - 1,052 1,052
- Other - 62 62
Total Financial Liabilitiegi) - 1,678 1,678

(i) The total amount dfinancial assets disclosed here exclud
statutory receivables (i.e. GST input tax credit recoverabl

(ii) The total amount of financial liabilities disclosed here
excludes statutory payables (i.e. Taxes payable)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

eeccccccccccccccccccccccce P R R R NY ®0cc0cccccccccccccscccsccccccccne eecccccccccccccccccccccce

For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 16: Financial Instrument&ontinued)
Net holding gain/(loss) on financial instruments by category

Total interest

income/
(expense)
$'000
2015
Financial Assets
Cash andCash Equivalent$) 158
Total Financial Assets 158
Financial Liabilities
At Amortised Codii) s
Total Financial Liabilities -
2014
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalefi}s 180
Total Financial Assets 180

Financial Liabilities
At Amortised Codfii) s
Total Financial Liabilities -

(i) For cash and cash equivalents, loans or receivables and avéddlakde financial assets, the net gain ol
loss is calculated by taking the movement in the fair value of the assetest revenue, plus or minus
foreign exchange gains or losses arising from revaluation of the financial assets, and minus any impai
recognised in the net result;

(ii) For financial liabilities measured at amortised cost, the net gain or loafcidated by taking the interes
expense, plus or minus foreign exchange gains or losses arising from the revaluation of financial liabil
measured at amortised cost.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

eeccccccccccccccccccccccce ®0eccccccccccccccccccccccccccce ®0cc0cccccccccccccscccsccccccccce eecccccccccccccccccccccccccce scccoe

Note 16: Financial Instrumentg&ontinued)

(b) Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the contractual financial assets of Orbost Regional Health, which comprise cash and depo
statutory receivables and available fors@e@ y it NI Ol dzt t FAYFYyOAlf | adasSiad hNI
arises from the potential default of a counter party on their contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to Ort
Regional Health. Credit risk is measured at fairevalad is monitored on a regular basis.

/ NEBRAG NR&a]l ada20AFGSR gAGK hNb2ad wS3Iazylt | SFHfiK
GKS zAO002NAIY D2@SNYYSyilid C2NJ RSo002NAR 2 ipolND dnidesl
with entities with high credit ratings of a minimum TrigBerating and to obtain sufficient collateral or credit
enhancements, where appropriate.

In addition, Orbost Regional Health does not engage in hedging for its contractualdinassets and mainly obtains
contractual financial assets that are on fixed interest, except for cash assets, which are mainly cash at bank. As\
L2fAO8 F2NJ RSoOG2NAZ hNb2ad wSIA2ylrt |1 SIfdgskQa LIt AO

Provision of impairment for contractual financial assets is recognised when there is objective evidence that Orbos
Regional Health will not be able to collect a receivable. Objective evidence includes financial difficulties of the del
default paynents, debts which are more than 60 days overdue, and changes in debtor credit ratings.

Except as otherwise detailed in the following table, the carrying amount of contractual financial assets recorded il

financial statements, net of any allowances fosses, represents Orbost Regional Health's maximum exposure to ¢
risk without taking account of the value of any collateral obtained.
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